E"@ DENVER

MAYOR’S OFFICE

MEMORANDUM — CABLELAND HOME FOUNDATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

TO: Mayor Mike Johnston

FROM: Office of Boards & Commissions

DATE: 12/18/2025

PURPOSE: Appointment for Cableland Home Foundation Board of Directors
PROCESS: Mayor’s Approval, then City Council Confirmation

Purpose: The Cableland Home Foundation Board of Directors oversees the Cableland Home Foundation.

Appointment Process: The Board has 7 total members that serve 3-year terms. 3 are appointed by the mayor, 1 must be
the Executive Director of the Department of Parks and Recreation.

Appointment Candidates
Term: 1/1/2026-12/31/2028 or until a successor is duly appointed

BIOGRAPHY: Chase Phillips - Executive Advisor to the Denver Mayor and owner of
Two Lazy Dogs Bar & Grill. A Coloradan focused on making a positive impact on Denver
CHASE PHILLIPS through civic engagement and hospitality.

(He/him/his) (Male, Two+)

Executive Advisor to the
Mayor, Mayor’s Office, City
& County of Denver
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CURRENT BOARD

Mayoral Appointees:

LaTonya Lacy 2 7/11/2030 Female
Mary Beth Sus... 1 3/1/2020 Female
Jolon Clark 1 DPR ED Seat Male

Non-Appointees:

CURRENT BOARD DEMOGRAPHICS: 3/3 Total Mayoral Appointees

Male 1 Black/African American 1

Female 2 Asian American, Native
Hawaiian, pacific Islander

Non-Binary 0

Latino/ Hispanic

Native American

HISPANIC ORIGIN ‘ TWO or more

0

White
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Other

African American

Other

Caucasian



